Bid Evaluation Report

IoName of Procuring Agency:  Institute ol Business Administration. Karachi
fand o o

[J

Clender Reference Noo MISC/O1/2013-160

i

- Fender Description/Name of work/item; Providing, Fabrication & J-ixing of Photo Framing Work of Artefacts

4. Method of Procurement: Single Stage One LEnvelope

3. tender Pubtished: August 24, 2015 on IBA website & SPPRA web site Serial # 25104

Print & Flectronic Media (NPPRA T Noo & News papers navies with dates

0. Total Bid documents Sold: 03 Companies have cotlected Tender Documents

7. total Bids Received: 03

8. Fechnical Bid Opening date: (itapplicable) NA (Provide details in separaie formy

9. No.of Bid techuieally qualilied (f applicable): NA

10, Bid(s) Rejected: No

FU Financial Bid Opening dater September 10, 2015

12, Bid Evaluation Report:
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Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus L

Frc - Muhammad Sonail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Semr Salurday. September 12, 2015 11:16 AM
To: Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus

Subject: FW: ltems to discuss in PC  September 12, 2015

From: Asjad Asad Siddigr / Manager Procurement & Customer Support @ 1BA

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2015 11:.02 AMm

To: Muhammad Schail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ I1BA

Cc: Procurement Committee; Dr. [shrat Husain / Dean & Director @ 1BA; Syed Guhar Raza Zaidi \ Manager {Student
Center & Sports Facilities) @ Main Campus

Subject: Re: Items to discuss in PC, September 12, 2015

ltem # 1 Providing, Fabrication & Fixing of Photo i'raming Work of Artefacts.

Discussion: 3 bidders collected/submitted tender documents. M/s Al-Waqad quoted the lowest bid. Mr.
Sohail Khan informed tha only 10 frames out of $0 are needed to be ordered for item#2 as decided by The
Regrstrar

Decision: The commitiee approved the award ot the tender to M/s Al-Wagad at Rs 238,800/- (excluding
laxes)

ttem# U2 EOL - Aman Tower Caleteria Services

iscussion: 4 companies cotlected submited EOT documents. TEC purchase evaluaed and recommended
M s Master Managenent Pyt Lid as the only company seeuring the desired 80 points needed to quality.

Decision: The comnutiee noted the recommendation ot LHC purchase tor turther necessury action.

ltem# 03 Tender Docunments Sports Goods

Discussion: Mr. Sohal Khan presented Bidding Documents tor Sports Goods. The commuttee made a few
chunges in some vague specihications.

Decision: The commsitee approved the Bidding Documents tor horsting on SPPRAGEBA W ebsites
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